



Samantha is a graphic design student residing in Buffalo, NY. She is a fast learner, great collaborator, and always ready for new opportunities to gain insight and experience. She has an affinity for aesthetics, color, and an unhealthy obsession with type.

Education

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design
Buffalo State College
(Anticipated Graduation Fall 2021)

Honors

Tina Kowalski Memorial Art Award
2017

Deans List
2018-present

Relevant Experience

Cummings Art Gallery Secretary
speaking with visitors, helping coordinate events and exhibits, managing the gallery's collection
Mercyhurst University
2017-2018

Freelance Artist

designs, layouts, logos and photography
2018-present

Barnes and Noble Bookseller

creating a friendly and helpful environment for customers, offering recommendations, fulfilling orders, organization, stock control
2018-present

Exhibitions

Storrs All High Photo Show
2016-2017

Art and Design Student Exhibition
Spring 2019

"The World As We Know It", Visual Arts Board Virtual Gallery
Spring 2020

Affiliations

AAF Buffalo Student Member
2019-present

Technical Skills

Adobe Indesign  8/10

Adobe Illustrator  9/10

Adobe Photoshop  8/10

Adobe Lightroom  7.5/10

Microsoft Office  8/10

Wordpress  6.5/10

HTML/CSS  4/10

 /samszykowny99@gmail.com

 /716 901 5243

 /@samsszy

 /samszykowny.com